
From:
To:
Subject: NYM/2021/0767/FL 1 Railway Cottages Ruswarp
Date: 09 December 2021 12:12:05

 
Good afternoon,
Please be advised that at last night's meeting of Sneaton Parish Council, the
parish council resolved no objection to this proposal.
 
Kind regards,
Cllr Mike Holliday (Cllr nominated to review planning applications)
Oakley Garth
Sneaton Lane
Ruswarp
Whitby YO22 5HN
 



NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM21/0767/FL
Proposed Development: construction of replacement conservatory to side elevation

Location: 1 Railway Cottages, Sneaton Lane, Ruswarp

Applicant: Denise Ritchie

CH Ref: Case Officer: Ged Lyth

Area Ref: 4/31/122A Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:

To: North York Moors National Park
Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
YO62 5BP

Date: 24 November 2021

FAO: Helen Stephenson Copies to:

On the understanding that the proposed structure will be no wider than the
current one, there are no local highway authority objections to the
proposed development

Signed: Issued by:

Ged Lyth Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way
Whitby
North Yorkshire
YO22 4PZ

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services e-mail:
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